# WOODSETTS PARISH COUNCIL

# MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 25<sup>th</sup> January 2023 in WOODSETTS VILLAGE HALL

**PRESENT** Councillors: M Carroll (Chair), R Woodhead, R Swann, S Tweed, T Williams,

N Renzi

IN ATTENDANCE

Clerk B Smyth

**8704** Apologies; Councillors P Clarke, J Sherratt

#### 8705 Minutes of the previous meetings.

It was resolved that the Chairperson be authorized to sign the minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on 14<sup>th</sup> December 2022 as a true and accurate record.

8706 To identify items which may be considered following the exclusion of press and public.

None.

8707 To consider any variations to the orders of business.

None.

8708 To receive new Declarations of Interest in respect of business on the Agenda.

None.

#### 8709 To receive information on ongoing issues.

Notice Board, has now been installed and the locks have been ordered. The code was distributed to the Councillors. The old board has been taken down and will be tidied up. Tree Planting: A Meeting with Rebecca Dickinson from RMBC has bee arranged to discus permissions to plant in certain places.

Container: it was agreed to defer the purchase as the supplier will not travel over grass to drop it.

Parish Plan, RMBC are holding training on Neighbourhood Plans.

Catherine Oxtoby has not replied to our complaint about the lack of consultation on bring the CAP Meetings and Parish Network Meetings together.

#### 8710 Public Participation

None.

#### 8711 To consider planning.

None to consider and it was noted that the Taylor Crescent development has been refused.

## 8712 To consider information from the Communications working Group

The Newsletter was well received and it was agreed to thank Michael Bradburn for his work on it.

Breakthrough Communications are recommended by YLCA as a Social Media partner and it agreed for Councillor Williams to discus terms with them to bring back to future meetings.

## 8713 To consider the Budget for 2023-2024 and set the precept

It was agreed to increase the budget for Play Parks from £2500 to £5000 and increase the Events budget to £10,000.

It was resolved to reduce the precept by 5% to Band D rate payers and request £72,860.

#### 8714 To consider the Kings Coronation.

It was resolved to gift one Commemorative Medal to every household in the Parish. It was agreed to bring any ideas for a Party back to the next meeting.

#### 8715 To consider the planters.

It was resolved to order the sleepers and for Nigel to carry out the work.

## 8716 To consider and approve expenditure.

Expenditure noted and approved.

#### 8717 To consider correspondences

Streetsacpe have been giving us ideas on the new piece of play equipment.

It was agreed to not follow up on netting the roof of the MUGA.

It was agreed to meet an architect on site to discus the potential of developing the Pavilion.

The request from TARA to hold the event on our Recreation Ground was considered. It was **resolved** to give permission subject to us receiving the required permits, insurances and risk assessments

#### 8718 To consider the date of the next meeting.

7pm at the Village Hall on the 22nd February 2023